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Southeast Asian Community Center

NOTICE

Public Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Southeast
Asian Community Center (SEACC)

1/ Date: Friday November 17, 2023
2/ Time: 12:00 pm-1:00 pm

3/ Location: Meeting Room of the Southeast Asian
Community Center at 875 O’Farrell Street, San Francisco,
CA 94109

** Members of the Public who are interested in the business of this agency are
encouraged to attend



From: Diana Vuong

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: Docs, SF (LIB); Salma Aghmane; Gary Lee; Jin Lee; Thuynguyensmith; Christine Su; Philip Nguyen; Nam Le;
Diana Vuong

Subject: SEACC"s Public Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 3:07:04 PM

Attachments: SunshineOrdinance.NoticeofPublicBoardMeting.Nov 2023.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Richard,

We inform you of the Public Meeting of the Southeast Asian Community Center
(SEACC) on Nov 17, 2023. Please see attached herewith the Notice of this Public
Meeting. Thank you very much for your support of our agency and your help.

Best Regards,

Diana Vuong

Executive Director

Southeast Asian Community Center (SEACC)
875 O'Farrell Street

San Francisco, CA 94109

415-885-2743

WWW.seaccusa.org
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